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BY EMAIL  
  March 18, 2009 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn:  Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:  EB-2008-0272 
Hydro One Transmission 2009/2010 rate proceeding  
  
 
We are writing to request an extension to the deadline to file School Energy Coalition's submissions 
in the above-captioned proceeding. There have been a number of conflicting OEB-related deadlines 
and other proceedings this week with the result that we will not be able to complete our submissions 
by March 20.  We respectfully request that we be allowed to file our submissions along with VECC, 
CCC and PWU on March 25. 

Yours very truly, 

SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP 

Original signed 

John De Vellis 
 
c.c. (email only): Mr. Glen MacDonald, Senior Advisor, Regulatory Affairs, Hydro One 

Networks Inc. 
 Intervenors of record  
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